

Special Events Task Force Meeting-Minutes

March 23, 2023

Tempe Transportation Center & Virtual Meeting – MS Teams

Meeting convened at 9:30 am

City Staff Present: Tim Bulson (PD), Aaron Levi (PD), Luke Trader (PD), Annette Betancourt (Fire), Mark Manor (Fire), Linda Cano (Special Events), Jonni Wolfe (Special Events), Chad Holmes (Special Events), Mary Keane (Special Events), James Hatch (Special Events), Jennifer Hagstrom (Special Events), Julie Burns (Tax & License), Max Porte (Transportation), Chris Hansen (Risk Mgmt), Nic Hernandez (Risk Mgmt), Patrick Saros (Solid Waste), Elizabeth Thomas (Neighborhood Services), Steve Abrahamson (Planning), Michelle Seitz (Emergency Mgmt).

Guests Present: Jerry Hall, Jr. (COT-Diablo), Nick Santa Cruz (ASU PD), John Bosley (Rockford), Aubree Morrisey (ASU Bill Kimbel), Renee Mason (JA BizTown), Samantha Vrcic (SAAM2K), Clint Mills (AZ Trucking), Sean Whitehorn (Earmuffs), Julie C. Kent (Vicinity), Tom Lippincott, Stephanie Wolf (Pat Tillman Fndn).

Linda Cano made a call to the audience asking if there was anyone not on the agenda who would like to address the committee. A member of the public addressed the committee.

I. <u>Events for Initial Review</u>

- A. AZ Truck Driving Championship, Friday-Saturday, March 31-April 1 (Diablo Stadium)
 - a. Motion to approve: James Hatch
 - b. Second: Chad Holmes
 - c. Motion carries.
- B. Rockford Fosgate Performance Audio Show, Saturday, April 1 (600 S. Rockford)
 - a. Motion to approve: Annette Betancourt
 - b. Second: Mark Manor
 - c. Motion carries.
- C. Neighborhood Celebration, Saturday, April 1 (Kiwanis-Fiesta Ramadas)
 - a. Motion to approve: Jonni Wolfe

- b. Second: Jenny Hagstrom
- c. Motion carries.
- D. Kiwanis Club Easter Egg Hunt, Saturday, April 8 (Kiwanis Park)
 Event has been cancelled
- E. Earmuffs Zombie Movie Filming, Wednesday-Thursday, April 12-13 (Kiwanis-parking lot by Sister Cities)
 - a. Motion to approve: Tim Bulson
 - b. Second: Jenny Hagstrom
 - c. Motion carries
- F. ASU Event-Bill Kimbel Lecture Series, Friday, April 14 (777 E University Dr)
 - a. Liquor license in the name of ASU Board of Regents
 - i. Motion to approve: Jonni Wolfe
 - ii. Second: Tim Bulson
 - iii. Motion carries.
- G. Bottles for BizTown, Friday, April 14 (636 W Southern)
 - a. Liquor license in the name of Junior Achievement of Arizona
 - i. Motion to approve: James Hatch
 - ii. Second: Annette Betancourt
 - iii. Motion carries.
- H. Vicinity Tempe, Friday, April 14 (AZ Heritage Center, 1300 N. College)
 - a. Liquor license in the name of Tempe Community Action Agency
 - b. Liquor license in the name of Adventurous Stills
 - c. Liquor license in the name of Soaring Wines
 - i. Motion to approve: Jonni Wolfe
 - ii. Second: Jenny Hagstrom
 - iii. Motion carries.
- I. Waggoner Elementary Carnival, Friday, April 14 (1050 E. Carver)
 - a. Motion to approve: TABLED
 - b. TABLED
 - c. TABLED
- J. SAAM2K Empower Walk, Saturday, April 15 (Kiwanis Park)
 - a. Motion to approve: Tim Bulson
 - b. Second: James Hatch
 - c. Motion carries.

- K. 19th Annual Pat's Run, Saturday, April 15 (ASU Arboretum)
 - a. Liquor license in the name of Pat Tillman Foundation
 - i. Motion to approve: Chad Holmes
 - ii. Second: Jonni Wolfe
 - iii. Motion carries

II. <u>Events for Post-Review</u>

- A. Performances at the Museum, March 10 No problems reported
- B. Tempe Diablos Tennis Challenge, March 10-11 No problems reported
- C. Miles for Migraine, March 11 No problems reported
- D. AZ Aloha Festival, March 11-12 No problems reported
- E. National Eating Disorder Awareness Walk, March 12 No problems reported
- F. 2nd Sunday on Mill, March 12 No problems reported
- G. Bonfire Craft Kitchen Extension, March 17 No problems reported
- H. Fat Tuesday St. Patrick's Day, March 17 No problems reported
- I. CASA St. Party's Day, March 17 No problems reported
- J. Catch A Wave Car Show, March 18 No problems reported
- K. Tempe Beach Concours, March 18 No problems reported
- L. Human Services Care Fair, March 18 No problems reported
- M. Shamrock Run, March 19 No problems reported
- N. Geeks Night Out, March 22 No problems reported

Public Meeting adjourned at 10:05 a.m. Prepared by: Mary Keane, Special Events

III. Internal Review & Discussion

The next meeting is scheduled for **Thursday**, **April 6**, Tempe Transportation Center